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1. Contact Person (Name, Email Address, Phone Number)
 870-972-3165

2. Proposed Change (for undergraduate curricular changes please provide an 8-semester plan (appendix A), if applicable) 
1.  Change prefixes of course options in the Women and Gender Studies minor as indicated below.  
2.  Add HIST 4253, Women in World History (recently approved new course) to list of options for the minor.
3.  Move the minor from Dept. of English and Philosophy to Dept. of Criminology, Sociology, and Geography

3. Effective Date
Fall 2021


4. Justification – Please provide details as to why this change is necessary. 
1.  The WGS crosslistings are being deleted, as they were not used by students to register and could only cause confusion.
2.  This new course fits well within the goals of the minor.
3.  The minor is now coordinated within the Dept. of Criminology, Sociology, and Geography.


WARREN JOHNSON

From: Janelle M. Collins
Sent: Wednesday, 14 October 2020 9:42 AM
To: WARREN JOHNSON
Subject: Re: WGS

Hello Warren,

Thank you for following up on this. I am in favor of the minor moving to the department of the coordinator, in this case CSG.
Sincerely, Janelle Collins
Chair, English, Philosophy, & World Languages

Sent from my iPad


Bulletin Changes

	Instructions 

	
Please visit http://www.astate.edu/a/registrar/students/bulletins/index.dot and select the most recent version of the bulletin. Copy and paste all bulletin pages this proposal affects below. Please include a before (with changed areas highlighted) and after of all affected sections. 

*Please note: Courses are often listed in multiple sections of the bulletin. To ensure that all affected sections have been located, please search the bulletin (ctrl+F) for the appropriate courses before submission of this form. 







CURRENT
Undergraduate Bulletin 2020-2021, p. 255

Department of English and Philosophy Minors
Minor in Women and Gender Studies

	Required Courses:
	Sem. Hrs.

	Select eighteen hours from the following:
At least nine hours must be upper-level courses, and no more than six may be in the student’s major.
HIST 4253, Women in World History
WGS 3003, Sociology of Gender WGS 3313, Sociology of Sexuality
WGS 3333, Women’s Health: Past, Present and Future WGS 3373, Gender Communication
WGS 3693, United States Women’s History WGS 3773, Topics in Feminist Philosophy WGS 4123, Women and Politics
WGS 4233, Gender and the Body in Modern and Contemporary Art WGS 4323, Diversity and Media
WGS 4453, Women Writers
WGS 4473, U.S. Southern Women’s History WGS 4483, History of Sexuality in America WGS 4743, Social and Political Philosophy WGS 4763, Philosophy of Sex
	18

	Total Required Hours:
	18












PROPOSED
Reposition to p. 246 (between Minor in Interdisciplinary Family Studies and Minor in Sociology)

Minor in Women and Gender Studies

	Required Courses:
	Sem. Hrs.

	Select eighteen hours from the following:
At least nine hours must be upper-level courses, and no more than six may be in the student’s major.
ARTH 4233, Gender and the Body in Modern and Contemporary Art 
COMS 3373, Gender Communication
ENG 4453, Women Writers
HIST 3693, United States Women’s History
HIST 4253, Women in World History
HIST 4473, U.S. Southern Women’s History 
HIST 4483, History of Sexuality in America 
MDIA 4323, Diversity and Media
NRS 3333, Women’s Health: Past, Present and Future 
PHIL 3773, Topics in Feminist Philosophy 
PHIL 4743, Social and Political Philosophy 
PHIL 4763, Philosophy of Sex 
POSC 4123, Women and Politics 
SOC 3003, Sociology of Gender 
SOC 3313, Sociology of Sexuality


	18













Appendix A, 8-Semester Plan
(Referenced in #2 - Undergraduate Proposals Only)
Instructions: Please identify new courses in italics.
	Arkansas State University-Jonesboro
Degree:
Major:
Year:




	Students requiring developmental course work based on low entrance exam scores (ACT, SAT, ASSET, COMPASS) may not be able to complete this program of study in eight (8) semesters.  Developmental courses do not count toward total degree hours.  Students having completed college level courses prior to enrollment will be assisted by their advisor in making appropriate substitutions.   In most cases, general education courses may be interchanged between semesters.    A minimum of 45 hours of upper division credit (3000-4000 level) is required for this degree.
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